MINUTES

COTC BOARD OF TRUSTEES

May 18, 2021 8:30 a.m. Skype Meeting

Present from Fiduciary Board: Mr. Steven Cohen, Mr. Andy Crawford, Mr. Bruce Hawkins, Mr. Robert Montagnese, Mr. J. Park Shai, Ms. Cheryl Snyder, Ms. Marion Sutton Mr. Paul Thompson, Mr. Gordy Yance, and Barry Riley, Board Emeritus

CALL TO ORDER

Chairman Mr. Rob Montagnese called the meeting to order at 8:30 a.m. and informed the board that notice of this meeting has been given in conformity with Section 121.22 of the Ohio Revised Code.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM THE APRIL BOARD MEETING

Mr. Hawkins made a motion to approve the minutes of the April 20 board meeting. Ms. Snyder seconded the motion. Motion passed.

BE IT RESOLVED: The Central Ohio Technical College Board of Trustees approves the minutes from the April 20 board meeting.

ACCEPTANCE OF GIFTS

Ms. Sutton made a motion to accept the gifts with appreciation. Ms. Snyder seconded the motion. Motion passed.

BE IT RESOLVED: The Central Ohio Technical College Board of Trustees accepts, with thanks, the following gifts as presented:

Gifts – April

The Alexander and Lois J. Rolletta Scholarship	\$ 15,000.00
The Community Bank Business & Finance Scholarship	1,000.00
The COTC/LCSO Blue Line Twilight Run 5K & 10K	500.00
The Lawrence E. & Nancy R. Vail Scholarship	500.00
The Science and Technology Building Capital Campaign	499.44
The Elizabeth Barnhart Award for Nursing Excellence	200.00
The COTC and Ohio State Newark Veteran's Emergency F	fund 100.00
The Officer Thomas W. Cottrell, Jr. Award	90.00
The Radiologic Science Technology Alumni & Friends Sch	n. 86.66
The COTC Diversity Scholarship	30.00
The COTC Presidential Scholarship	30.00
The Walter C & Iona Kuhn Beroth Endowed Scholarship	30.00
The Founders Hall Renovation Project	20.00
The COTC Student Emergency Grant	10.00
The Laverne A. Messimer Memorial Scholarship	2.50
The Faculty & Staff Premier Scholarship	2.00

CERTIFICATE OF PAYMENT VOUCHERS

Ms. Snyder made a motion to approve the payment voucher. Mr. Thompson seconded the motion. Motion passed.

BE IT RESOLVED: the Central Ohio Technical College Board of Trustees acknowledges and approves the following voucher. This approval is considered "Then and Now" certificate per O.R.C. section 3357.10 and 5705.41(d).

Vender	Voucher#	Inv. Date	Amount	Description
AST	V0204230	04/15/2021	\$ 4,693.00	Printed Gold Bundle for Students

COMMITTEE REPORTS

OSUN BOARD REPORT – Chris Meyer

Diversity, Equity and Inclusion Officer

The Ohio State University at Newark and Central Ohio Technical College (COTC) will be conducting a national search for the campus's and college's first diversity, equity and inclusion officer, a position that will strengthen our efforts to advance toward greater diversity, equity and inclusion. The new position will be shared by the two institutions and will report directly to the COTC president and the Ohio State Newark dean and director.

The search committee will be chaired by Jackie Parrill, COTC vice president and chief of staff/chief of staff for Ohio State Newark. The committee will include representatives from the student body, staff and faculty.

Ohio State Spring Commencement

Ohio State held a modified commencement on May 9 in Ohio Stadium, its first in-person commencement since 2019.

- 84 spring '21 graduates completed a bachelor's degree entirely at Ohio State Newark
- 268 Ohio State Newark students earned associate degrees in spring '21

Autumn semester

Awaiting additional guidance from the university regarding details for COVID protocols.

Faculty news

For the third time in his career, Assistant Professor Michael Stamatikos has received the prestigious Bruno Rossi Prize from the American Astronomical Society's High Energy Astrophysics Division (HEAD). HEAD awards the Bruno Rossi Prize annually for a significant contribution to High Energy Astrophysics. In 2021, the prize was awarded to the IceCube Collaboration for the discovery of a high-energy neutrino flux of astrophysical origin. The IceCube Collaboration is made up of over 300 researchers, including Stamatikos, from 53 institutions in 12 countries.

Additionally, Dr. Stamatikos was named a 2021 Community Engaged Scholar at The Ohio State University. He is one of only six Ohio State faculty members to receive the award this year. The Community Engaged Scholar Award annually recognizes faculty members who have demonstrated engaged scholarship that has impacted communities and made a significant contribution to Ohio State's culture of engagement, further establishing and

strengthening the institution's commitment to supporting communities. Dr. Stamatikos serves as Chief Science Officer at The Works through Ohio State Newark's collaboration with The Works' SciDome.

John Low, associate professor in comparative studies and director of the Newark Earthworks Center, is guest curating a temporary exhibit featuring Pokagon (po-kay'-gun) Potawatomi (pot-uh-wah'-tuh-me) basket making at Chicago's Field Museum of Natural History. The exhibit will be on display to the public until February 20, 2022.

Lecturer Epp Annus received a 2021 Estonian National Research Award. She was recognized for development of a philosophical-methodological paradigm for Soviet postcolonial studies and for her research in Soviet societies and cultures. The Estonian National Research Awards are presented annually by the government of Estonia for excellent research results by Estonian researchers and research teams.

OLD BUSINESS

Brian Boehmer provided an update on the progress of the John and Mary Alford Center for Science and Technology Building which is 100% complete and we have passed all inspections and have received our certificate of occupancy. Wrapping up the punch list and landscaping. The Pataskala campus renovation project is about 90% complete. Passed the life safety inspections and various other inspections. Brian shared details of ongoing projects toward completion. Furniture has been delivered. All the interior wall graphics have been installed. We anticipate receiving the final occupancy later this month.

NEW BUSINESS

Annual Approval of Graduates

Mr. Hawkins made a motion to approve the list of graduates. Mr. Thompson seconded the motion. Motion passed.

WHEREAS: the Central Ohio Technical College Board of Trustees has authority for the issuance of degrees and certificates; and

WHEREAS: the faculty shall transmit for approval by the Board the names of students, who have completed degree and certificate requirements,

NOW THEREFORE

BE IT RESOLVED: that the degrees and certificates conferred this year to those persons who have completed the requirements for their respective degrees and certificates and are recommended by the college and that the names of those persons awarded degrees and certificates be included in the minutes of this meeting.

List of graduates between June 2020 – May 2021:

Diploma Name	Major
Kowsar Hassan Abdille	Nursing Technology (ADN)
Fartun M. Abdulle	Mental Health Certificate
Sumaiyah Abdul-Malik	Diagnostic Medical Sonography - General
Kelsey Renee Abel	Human Services Program

Autumn Michele Adams	Nursing Technology (ADN)
Deepa Adhikari	Accounting Technology
Owusuaa Nana Adu-Ntiamoah	Practical Nursing One Year Certificate
Jonathan Ampadu Agyei	LPN to Associate Degree Nursing (ADN)
Tiffany B. Alford	EMS - Basic COTC Certificate Program
Samatar Ali	HLT - Electrocardiograph Technician Certificate
Claudia Leigh Allen	Nursing Technology (ADN)
Sheila Rae Allspaugh	Practical Nursing One Year Certificate
Sailaja Alluru	Information Technology - Programming/Software
	Development
Mary Ann Altepeter	Business Management Technology
Mary Ann Altepeter	Human Resources One Year Certificate
Arya Atmajaya Anak Agung	Phlebotomy Cotc Certificate
Alissa Sharon Anderson	Radiologic Science Technology
Ethan F.ulton Anderson	LET-BPA Cert Accelerated
Morgan E. Anderson	Practical Nursing One Year Certificate
Aria Monique Armstrong-	Practical Nursing One Year Certificate
Brownlow	Tractical Training One Tear Certificate
Abigai Morgan Auck	Phlebotomy Cotc Certificate
Cameron Bailey	Associate of Science Degree
Kassandra Nicole Bailey	LPN to Associate Degree Nursing (ADN)
Tonya Maxine Baker	Nursing Technology (ADN)
McKenzie Lynn Ball	Practical Nursing One Year Certificate
Mahwa Bangoura	LPN to Associate Degree Nursing (ADN)
Brooke Elizabeth Barnhart	Office Administration One Year Certificate
Ashley E. Barr	Human Services Program
Nicole Marie Bayley	Nursing Technology (ADN)
Rebekah Jane Beach Jackson	Nursing Technology (ADN)
Alex Colt Bear	Nursing Technology (ADN)
Kambra Shea Beaver	Accounting Technology
Kristen Elizabeth Becker	Nursing Technology (ADN)
Kelly Guthrie Beckett	Health Services Technology-Track
Erica Renay Belknap	Associate of Science Degree With a Concentration in
Effect Reliay Beikhap	Business
Casey Bell	Health Services Technology-Track
Casey A. Bell	Phlebotomy Cotc Certificate
Devin Marie Bell	Practical Nursing One Year Certificate
Britton Scott Benedict	Nursing Technology (ADN)
Mallory Lynnelle Benedict	Case Management for Healthcare & Gerontology
manory Lymnene Denedict	Professionals
Marli A. Berry	Human Services Program
Nicholas Sotirios Betounes	Information Technology - Programming/Software
	Development Development
Gwendolyn Jeannine Bettger	Associate of Arts Degree
Gwendolyn Jeannine Bettger	Mental Health Certificate
Amanda Bhandary	Associate of Arts Degree

Marlene Marie Bissett	Early Childhood Education Technology
Bikash Bista	Information Technology - Programming/Software
Cl11. 1 J D :1	Development Development
Shelbi Lynn Bixler	Bookkeeping Skills COTC Certificate
Nicole Sue Blair	Practical Nursing One Year Certificate
Alicia Ellen Blevins	Diagnostic Medical Sonography - Cardiovascular
Lindsey Christine Blevins	Accounting Technology
Lindsey Christine Blevins	Bookkeeping Skills COTC Certificate
Savannah Lynn Blubaugh	Criminal Justice Technology
Melissa Bockhoff	LPN to Associate Degree Nursing (ADN)
Lydia Louise Bogovich	Phlebotomy Cotc Certificate
Lydia Louise Bogovich	State Tested Nurse Aid (STNA) Cotc Certificate
Misti Ann Bonacci	LPN to Associate Degree Nursing (ADN)
Gracey Mae Boone	Nursing Technology (ADN)
Liam Joseph Bott	Nursing Technology (ADN)
Maxton Cecil Boyd	Practical Nursing One Year Certificate
Sydney Nicole Palur-Boyer	Architectural Cad COTC Certificate
Trevor Allen Bradford	LET-BPA Cert Accelerated
Rachel Belle Brady	State Tested Nurse Aid (STNA) Cotc Certificate
Kiara A. Breland	Human Resources One Year Certificate
Darik Thomas Breuninger	LET-BPA Cert - 2 semesters_night
Nicholas M. Brewer	LET-BPA Cert Accelerated
Kimber Bethany Brobst	Nursing Technology (ADN)
Jacob Robert Broehl	Mechanical Engineering Technology
Megan Dianne Broseus	HLT - Electrocardiograph Technician Certificate
Megan Dianne Broseus	Phlebotomy Cotc Certificate
Brooklynn A. Brown	Radiologic Science Technology
Caleb Michael Brown	LET-BPA Cert - 2 semesters_night
Pauline L. Brown	HLT - Electrocardiograph Technician Certificate
Pauline Lafuente Brown	Phlebotomy Cotc Certificate
Trey Fisher Brown	LET-BPA Cert - 2 semesters night
Matthew A Browning	Radiologic Science Technology
Riley N. Broyles	HLT - Electrocardiograph Technician Certificate
Andrew Jeffrey Bryant	Nursing Technology (ADN)
Rachel Catherine Bryant	Business Management Technology
Rachel Catherine Bryant	Office Administration One Year Certificate
Joshua David Buchberger	LET-BPA Cert - 2 semesters night
Timothy L. Bugh	LET-BPA Cert Accelerated
Paul Joseph Bujdoso	HUM - Addiction Studies COTC Certificate
Gunner Thorne-Amos Bush	Digital Media Design - Graphics Design Option
Commer Thomas Timos Duoii	2.5 1.20 20.51 Graphico 2001gh Option
Kayla Rose Butler	LPN to Associate Degree Nursing (ADN)
Angie Butsko	LPN to Associate Degree Nursing (ADN)
Danny Frederick Byas, III	Nursing Technology (ADN)
Alexander Nicholas Caldwell	LET-BPA Cert Accelerated
Alyson Michelle Angel Camelin	Criminal Justice Technology

Patricia Marie Campbell Practical Nursing One Year Certificate Melissa Anne Carle Mental Health Certificate Melissa Anne Carle Nursing Technology (ADN) Gregory S. Carroll EMS - Basic COTC Certificate Program John Jacob Carroll Information Technology - Programming/Software Development Torrell DaShon Casimire Culinary Science One Year Certificate Torrell DaShon Casimire Culinary Science Technology Megan K. Castoe EMS - Basic COTC Certificate Program Megan Grace Cathers LPN to Associate Degree Nursing (ADN) Halie Renee Chaffin LPN to Associate Degree Nursing (ADN) Madison Lee Chaffin Diagnostic Medical Sonography - Cardiovascular Cris R. Chamberlain Surgical Technology One Year Certificate Tilur Raee Cherryholmes Nursing Technology (ADN) Beven Chifamba Criminal Justice Technology Breanna Jo Church LPN to Associate Degree Nursing (ADN) Brayden Clark Digital Media Design - Graphics Design Option Brayden M. Clark Digital Media Design - Web Design Option Brayden M. Clark Digital Media Design - Web Design Option Brayden M. Clark Digital Media Design Technology Certificate Brandy Kay Clayton Nursing Technology (ADN) Michaela Cline LPN to Associate Degree Nursing (ADN) Olivia M. Close EMS - Basic COTC Certificate Program Allison Ann Coleman Nursing Technology (ADN) Darren Duane Collins Human Services Program Taryn Nikole Collins Nursing Technology (ADN) Ashley Aerin-Jo Compton Radiologic Science Technology Professionals Deanna Marie Collins Nursing Technology (ADN) Jamie Christine Cook Associate of Science Degree Melissa O. Cook Nursing Technology (ADN) Ryan Arthur Cooper Mechanical Engineering Technology Katelynn Marie Corl Nursing Technology (ADN)	Brant T. Campbell	Electric Transmission and Power Distribution Technology
Sari Danielle Campbell Practical Nursing One Year Certificate Melissa Anne Carle Mental Health Certificate Taylor N. Carpenter Nursing Technology (ADN) Gregory S. Carroll EMS - Basic COTC Certificate Program John Jacob Carroll Information Technology - Programming/Software Development Torrell DaShon Casimire Culinary Science One Year Certificate Torrell DaShon Casimire Culinary Science Technology Megan K. Castoe EMS - Basic COTC Certificate Program Megan Grace Cathers LPN to Associate Degree Nursing (ADN) Halie Renee Chaffin LPN to Associate Degree Nursing (ADN) Madison Lee Chaffin Diagnostic Medical Sonography - Cardiovascular Cris R. Chamberlain Surgical Technology One Year Certificate Tilur Race Cherryholmes Nursing Technology (ADN) Beven Chifamba Criminal Justice Technology Breanna Jo Church LPN to Associate Degree Nursing (ADN) Brayden Clark Digital Media Design - Graphics Design Option Brayden M. Clark Digital Media Design - Web Design Option Brayden M. Clark Digital Media Design Technology Certificate Brandy Kay Clayton Nursing Technology (ADN) Michaela Cline LPN to Associate Degree Nursing (ADN) Olivia M. Close EMS - Basic COTC Certificate Program Allison Ann Coleman Nursing Technology (ADN) Darren Duane Collins Human Services Program Allison Ann Coleman Nursing Technology (ADN) Ashley Aerin-Jo Compton Radiologic Science Technology Felicia M. Conley Case Management for Healthcare & Gerontology Professionals Deanna Marie Conloy Nursing Technology (ADN) Jamie Christine Cook Associate Degree Melissa O. Cook Nursing Technology (ADN) Ryan Arthur Cooper Mechanical Engineering Technology Felicia Engineering Technology	Patricia Marie Campbell	
Melissa Anne Carle Taylor N. Carpenter Nursing Technology (ADN) Gregory S. Carroll John Jacob Carroll John Jame Carroll John Jame Carroll John Jacob Carroll John Jacob Carroll John Jame Collins John Jame Collins John Jame Christine Cook John Jame Chanloogy Jenna Marie Conroy John Jame Christine Cook John Jame Chanloogy John Jame Christine Cook John Jame Chanloogy John Jame Christine Cook John Jame Christin	-	
Gregory S. Carroll John Jacob Carroll Information Technology - Programming/Software Development Torrell DaShon Casimire Culinary Science One Year Certificate Torrell DaShon Casimire Culinary Science Technology Megan K. Castoe EMS - Basic COTC Certificate Program Megan Grace Cathers LPN to Associate Degree Nursing (ADN) Halie Renee Chaffin LPN to Associate Degree Nursing (ADN) Madison Lee Chaffin Diagnostic Medical Sonography - Cardiovascular Cris R. Chamberlain Surgical Technology (ADN) Beven Chifamba Criminal Justice Technology Breanna Jo Church LPN to Associate Degree Nursing (ADN) Brayden Clark Digital Media Design - Graphics Design Option Brayden Clark Digital Media Design - Web Design Option Brayden M. Clark Digital Media Design Technology (ADN) Michaela Cline LPN to Associate Degree Nursing (ADN) Mursing Technology (ADN) Manufacturing Engineering Technology Jenna Marie Collins Manufacturing Engineering Technology Jenna Marie Collins Nursing Technology (ADN) Ashley Aerin-Jo Compton Radiologic Science Technology Professionals Deanna Marie Conroy Nursing Technology (ADN) Ashley Aerin-Jo Compton Radiologic Science Technology Professionals Deanna Marie Conroy Nursing Technology (ADN) Mechanical Engineering Technology Mechanical Engineering Technology Mechanical Engineering Technology Katelynn Marie Corl Nursing Technology (ADN)		
Gregory S. Carroll John Jacob Carroll Information Technology - Programming/Software Development Torrell DaShon Casimire Culinary Science One Year Certificate Torrell DaShon Casimire Culinary Science Technology Megan K. Castoe EMS - Basic COTC Certificate Program Megan Grace Cathers LPN to Associate Degree Nursing (ADN) Halie Renee Chaffin LPN to Associate Degree Nursing (ADN) Madison Lee Chaffin Diagnostic Medical Sonography - Cardiovascular Cris R. Chamberlain Surgical Technology (ADN) Beven Chifamba Criminal Justice Technology Breanna Jo Church LPN to Associate Degree Nursing (ADN) Brayden Clark Digital Media Design - Graphics Design Option Brayden Clark Digital Media Design - Web Design Option Brayden M. Clark Digital Media Design Technology (ADN) Michaela Cline LPN to Associate Degree Nursing (ADN) Mursing Technology (ADN) Manufacturing Engineering Technology Jenna Marie Collins Manufacturing Engineering Technology Jenna Marie Collins Nursing Technology (ADN) Ashley Aerin-Jo Compton Radiologic Science Technology Professionals Deanna Marie Conroy Nursing Technology (ADN) Ashley Aerin-Jo Compton Radiologic Science Technology Professionals Deanna Marie Conroy Nursing Technology (ADN) Mechanical Engineering Technology Mechanical Engineering Technology Mechanical Engineering Technology Katelynn Marie Corl Nursing Technology (ADN)	Taylor N. Carpenter	Nursing Technology (ADN)
John Jacob Carroll		
Torrell DaShon Casimire Culinary Science One Year Certificate Torrell DaShon Casimire Culinary Science Technology Megan K. Castoe EMS - Basic COTC Certificate Program Megan Grace Cathers LPN to Associate Degree Nursing (ADN) Halie Renee Chaffin LPN to Associate Degree Nursing (ADN) Madison Lee Chaffin Diagnostic Medical Sonography - Cardiovascular Cris R. Chamberlain Surgical Technology One Year Certificate Tilur Raee Cherryholmes Nursing Technology (ADN) Beven Chifamba Criminal Justice Technology Breanna Jo Church LPN to Associate Degree Nursing (ADN) Brayden Clark Digital Media Design - Graphics Design Option Brayden M. Clark Digital Media Design - Web Design Option Brayden M. Clark Digitial Media Design Technology Certificate Brandy Kay Clayton Nursing Technology (ADN) Michaela Cline LPN to Associate Degree Nursing (ADN) Olivia M. Close EMS - Basic COTC Certificate Program Allison Ann Coleman Nursing Technology (ADN) Darren Duane Collins Human Services Program Taryn Nikkole Collins Human Services Program Taryn Nikkole Collins Nursing Technology (ADN) Ashley Aerin-Jo Compton Radiologic Science Technology Professionals Deanna Marie Conroy Nursing Technology (ADN) Jamie Christine Cook Associate of Science Degree Melissa O. Cook Nursing Technology (ADN) Ryan Arthur Cooper Mechanical Engineering Technology Brooke Allison Copley Electrical Engineering Technology Katelynn Marie Corl Nursing Technology (ADN)		
Torrell DaShon Casimire Megan K. Castoe EMS - Basic COTC Certificate Program Megan Grace Cathers LPN to Associate Degree Nursing (ADN) Halic Renee Chaffin LPN to Associate Degree Nursing (ADN) Madison Lee Chaffin Diagnostic Medical Sonography - Cardiovascular Cris R. Chamberlain Surgical Technology One Year Certificate Tilur Raee Cherryholmes Nursing Technology (ADN) Beven Chifamba Criminal Justice Technology Breanna Jo Church LPN to Associate Degree Nursing (ADN) Brayden Clark Digital Media Design - Graphics Design Option Brayden M. Clark Digital Media Design - Web Design Option Brayden M. Clark Digital Media Design Technology Certificate Brandy Kay Clayton Nursing Technology (ADN) Michaela Cline LPN to Associate Degree Nursing (ADN) Olivia M. Close EMS - Basic COTC Certificate Program Allison Ann Coleman Nursing Technology (ADN) Darren Duane Collins Manufacturing Engineering Technology Jenna Marie Collins Human Services Program Taryn Nikkole Collins Nursing Technology (ADN) Ashley Aerin-Jo Compton Radiologic Science Technology Felicia M. Conley Case Management for Healthcare & Gerontology Professionals Deanna Marie Conroy Nursing Technology (ADN) Nursing Technology (ADN) Associate of Science Degree Melissa O. Cook Nursing Technology (ADN) Ryan Arthur Cooper Mechanical Engineering Technology Katelynn Marie Corl Nursing Technology Electrical Engineering Technology Katelynn Marie Corl		
Megan K. CastoeEMS - Basic COTC Certificate ProgramMegan Grace CathersLPN to Associate Degree Nursing (ADN)Halie Renee ChaffinLPN to Associate Degree Nursing (ADN)Madison Lee ChaffinDiagnostic Medical Sonography - CardiovascularCris R. ChamberlainSurgical Technology One Year CertificateTilur Raee CherryholmesNursing Technology (ADN)Beven ChifambaCriminal Justice TechnologyBreanna Jo ChurchLPN to Associate Degree Nursing (ADN)Brayden ClarkDigital Media Design - Graphics Design OptionBrayden M. ClarkDigital Media Design Technology CertificateBrandy Kay ClaytonNursing Technology (ADN)Michaela ClineLPN to Associate Degree Nursing (ADN)Olivia M. CloseEMS - Basic COTC Certificate ProgramAllison Ann ColemanNursing Technology (ADN)Darren Duane CollinsManufacturing Engineering TechnologyJenna Marie CollinsHuman Services ProgramTaryn Nikkole CollinsNursing Technology (ADN)Ashley Aerin-Jo ComptonRadiologic Science TechnologyFelicia M. ConleyCase Management for Healthcare & GerontologyProfessionalsDeanna Marie ConroyNursing Technology (ADN)Jamie Christine CookAssociate of Science DegreeMelissa O. CookNursing Technology (ADN)Ryan Arthur CooperMechanical Engineering TechnologyBrooke Allison CopleyElectrical Engineering TechnologyKatelynn Marie CorlNursing Technology (ADN)	Torrell DaShon Casimire	Culinary Science One Year Certificate
Megan Grace CathersLPN to Associate Degree Nursing (ADN)Halie Renee ChaffinLPN to Associate Degree Nursing (ADN)Madison Lee ChaffinDiagnostic Medical Sonography - CardiovascularCris R. ChamberlainSurgical Technology One Year CertificateTilur Race CherryholmesNursing Technology (ADN)Beven ChifambaCriminal Justice TechnologyBranna Jo ChurchLPN to Associate Degree Nursing (ADN)Brayden ClarkDigital Media Design - Graphics Design OptionBrayden ClarkDigital Media Design - Web Design OptionBrayden M. ClarkDigital Media Design Technology CertificateBrandy Kay ClaytonNursing Technology (ADN)Michaela ClineLPN to Associate Degree Nursing (ADN)Olivia M. CloseEMS - Basic COTC Certificate ProgramAllison Ann ColemanNursing Technology (ADN)Darren Duane CollinsManufacturing Engineering TechnologyJenna Marie CollinsHuman Services ProgramTaryn Nikkole CollinsNursing Technology (ADN)Ashley Aerin-Jo ComptonRadiologic Science TechnologyFelicia M. ConleyCase Management for Healthcare & GerontologyProfessionalsDeanna Marie ConroyNursing Technology (ADN)Jamie Christine CookAssociate of Science DegreeMelissa O. CookNursing Technology (ADN)Ryan Arthur CooperMechanical Engineering TechnologyBrooke Allison CopleyElectrical Engineering TechnologyKatelynn Marie CorlNursing Technology (ADN)	Torrell DaShon Casimire	Culinary Science Technology
Halie Renee Chaffin LPN to Associate Degree Nursing (ADN) Madison Lee Chaffin Diagnostic Medical Sonography - Cardiovascular Cris R. Chamberlain Surgical Technology One Year Certificate Tilur Raee Cherryholmes Nursing Technology (ADN) Beven Chifamba Criminal Justice Technology Breanna Jo Church LPN to Associate Degree Nursing (ADN) Brayden Clark Digital Media Design - Graphics Design Option Brayden M. Clark Digital Media Design - Web Design Option Brayden M. Clark Digital Media Design Technology Certificate Brandy Kay Clayton Nursing Technology (ADN) Michaela Cline LPN to Associate Degree Nursing (ADN) Olivia M. Close EMS - Basic COTC Certificate Program Allison Ann Coleman Nursing Technology (ADN) Darren Duane Collins Manufacturing Engineering Technology Jenna Marie Collins Human Services Program Taryn Nikkole Collins Nursing Technology (ADN) Ashley Aerin-Jo Compton Radiologic Science Technology Felicia M. Conley Case Management for Healthcare & Gerontology Professionals Deanna Marie Conroy Nursing Technology (ADN) Jamie Christine Cook Associate of Science Degree Melissa O. Cook Nursing Technology (ADN) Ryan Arthur Cooper Mechanical Engineering Technology Katelynn Marie Corl Nursing Technology (ADN)	Megan K. Castoe	EMS - Basic COTC Certificate Program
Madison Lee ChaffinDiagnostic Medical Sonography - CardiovascularCris R. ChamberlainSurgical Technology One Year CertificateTilur Raee CherryholmesNursing Technology (ADN)Beven ChifambaCriminal Justice TechnologyBreanna Jo ChurchLPN to Associate Degree Nursing (ADN)Brayden ClarkDigital Media Design - Graphics Design OptionBrayden M. ClarkDigital Media Design Technology CertificateBrandy Kay ClaytonNursing Technology (ADN)Michaela ClineLPN to Associate Degree Nursing (ADN)Olivia M. CloseEMS - Basic COTC Certificate ProgramAllison Ann ColemanNursing Technology (ADN)Darren Duane CollinsManufacturing Engineering TechnologyJenna Marie CollinsHuman Services ProgramTaryn Nikkole CollinsNursing Technology (ADN)Ashley Aerin-Jo ComptonRadiologic Science TechnologyFelicia M. ConleyCase Management for Healthcare & GerontologyProfessionalsDeanna Marie ConroyNursing Technology (ADN)Jamie Christine CookAssociate of Science DegreeMelissa O. CookNursing Technology (ADN)Ryan Arthur CooperMechanical Engineering TechnologyBrooke Allison CopleyElectrical Engineering TechnologyKatelynn Marie CorlNursing Technology (ADN)	Megan Grace Cathers	LPN to Associate Degree Nursing (ADN)
Cris R. ChamberlainSurgical Technology One Year CertificateTilur Raee CherryholmesNursing Technology (ADN)Beven ChifambaCriminal Justice TechnologyBreanna Jo ChurchLPN to Associate Degree Nursing (ADN)Brayden ClarkDigital Media Design - Graphics Design OptionBrayden ClarkDigital Media Design - Web Design OptionBrayden M. ClarkDigitial Media Design Technology CertificateBrandy Kay ClaytonNursing Technology (ADN)Michaela ClineLPN to Associate Degree Nursing (ADN)Olivia M. CloseEMS - Basic COTC Certificate ProgramAllison Ann ColemanNursing Technology (ADN)Darren Duane CollinsManufacturing Engineering TechnologyJenna Marie CollinsHuman Services ProgramTaryn Nikkole CollinsNursing Technology (ADN)Ashley Aerin-Jo ComptonRadiologic Science TechnologyFelicia M. ConleyCase Management for Healthcare & GerontologyProfessionalsDeanna Marie ConroyNursing Technology (ADN)Jamie Christine CookAssociate of Science DegreeMelissa O. CookNursing Technology (ADN)Ryan Arthur CooperMechanical Engineering TechnologyBrooke Allison CopleyElectrical Engineering TechnologyKatelynn Marie CorlNursing Technology (ADN)	Halie Renee Chaffin	LPN to Associate Degree Nursing (ADN)
Tilur Raee Cherryholmes Nursing Technology (ADN) Beven Chifamba Criminal Justice Technology Breanna Jo Church LPN to Associate Degree Nursing (ADN) Brayden Clark Digital Media Design - Graphics Design Option Brayden M. Clark Digital Media Design Technology Certificate Brandy Kay Clayton Nursing Technology (ADN) Michaela Cline LPN to Associate Degree Nursing (ADN) Michaela Cline LPN to Associate Degree Nursing (ADN) Olivia M. Close EMS - Basic COTC Certificate Program Allison Ann Coleman Nursing Technology (ADN) Darren Duane Collins Manufacturing Engineering Technology Jenna Marie Collins Human Services Program Taryn Nikkole Collins Nursing Technology (ADN) Ashley Aerin-Jo Compton Radiologic Science Technology Felicia M. Conley Case Management for Healthcare & Gerontology Professionals Deanna Marie Conroy Nursing Technology (ADN) Jamie Christine Cook Associate of Science Degree Melissa O. Cook Nursing Technology (ADN) Ryan Arthur Cooper Mechanical Engineering Technology Katelynn Marie Corl Nursing Technology (ADN)	Madison Lee Chaffin	Diagnostic Medical Sonography - Cardiovascular
Beven Chifamba Criminal Justice Technology Breanna Jo Church LPN to Associate Degree Nursing (ADN) Brayden Clark Digital Media Design - Graphics Design Option Brayden Clark Digital Media Design - Web Design Option Brayden M. Clark Digital Media Design Technology Certificate Brandy Kay Clayton Nursing Technology (ADN) Michaela Cline LPN to Associate Degree Nursing (ADN) Olivia M. Close EMS - Basic COTC Certificate Program Allison Ann Coleman Nursing Technology (ADN) Darren Duane Collins Manufacturing Engineering Technology Jenna Marie Collins Human Services Program Taryn Nikkole Collins Nursing Technology (ADN) Ashley Aerin-Jo Compton Radiologic Science Technology Felicia M. Conley Case Management for Healthcare & Gerontology Professionals Deanna Marie Conroy Nursing Technology (ADN) Jamie Christine Cook Associate of Science Degree Melissa O. Cook Nursing Technology (ADN) Ryan Arthur Cooper Mechanical Engineering Technology Electrical Engineering Technology Katelynn Marie Corl Nursing Technology (ADN)	Cris R. Chamberlain	Surgical Technology One Year Certificate
Breanna Jo Church LPN to Associate Degree Nursing (ADN) Brayden Clark Digital Media Design - Graphics Design Option Brayden M. Clark Digital Media Design - Web Design Option Brayden M. Clark Digital Media Design Technology Certificate Brandy Kay Clayton Nursing Technology (ADN) Michaela Cline LPN to Associate Degree Nursing (ADN) Olivia M. Close EMS - Basic COTC Certificate Program Allison Ann Coleman Nursing Technology (ADN) Darren Duane Collins Manufacturing Engineering Technology Jenna Marie Collins Human Services Program Taryn Nikkole Collins Nursing Technology (ADN) Ashley Aerin-Jo Compton Radiologic Science Technology Felicia M. Conley Case Management for Healthcare & Gerontology Professionals Deanna Marie Conroy Nursing Technology (ADN) Jamie Christine Cook Associate of Science Degree Melissa O. Cook Nursing Technology (ADN) Ryan Arthur Cooper Mechanical Engineering Technology Electrical Engineering Technology Katelynn Marie Corl Nursing Technology (ADN)	Tilur Raee Cherryholmes	Nursing Technology (ADN)
Brayden Clark Brayden Clark Digital Media Design - Graphics Design Option Brayden M. Clark Digital Media Design - Web Design Option Brayden M. Clark Digitial Media Design Technology Certificate Brandy Kay Clayton Nursing Technology (ADN) Michaela Cline LPN to Associate Degree Nursing (ADN) Olivia M. Close EMS - Basic COTC Certificate Program Allison Ann Coleman Nursing Technology (ADN) Darren Duane Collins Manufacturing Engineering Technology Jenna Marie Collins Human Services Program Taryn Nikkole Collins Nursing Technology (ADN) Ashley Aerin-Jo Compton Radiologic Science Technology Felicia M. Conley Case Management for Healthcare & Gerontology Professionals Deanna Marie Conroy Nursing Technology (ADN) Jamie Christine Cook Associate of Science Degree Melissa O. Cook Nursing Technology (ADN) Ryan Arthur Cooper Mechanical Engineering Technology Brooke Allison Copley Electrical Engineering Technology Katelynn Marie Corl Nursing Technology (ADN)	Beven Chifamba	Criminal Justice Technology
Brayden Clark Digital Media Design - Web Design Option Brayden M. Clark Digitial Media Design Technology Certificate Brandy Kay Clayton Nursing Technology (ADN) Michaela Cline LPN to Associate Degree Nursing (ADN) Olivia M. Close EMS - Basic COTC Certificate Program Allison Ann Coleman Nursing Technology (ADN) Darren Duane Collins Manufacturing Engineering Technology Jenna Marie Collins Human Services Program Taryn Nikkole Collins Nursing Technology (ADN) Ashley Aerin-Jo Compton Radiologic Science Technology Felicia M. Conley Case Management for Healthcare & Gerontology Professionals Deanna Marie Conroy Nursing Technology (ADN) Jamie Christine Cook Associate of Science Degree Melissa O. Cook Nursing Technology (ADN) Ryan Arthur Cooper Mechanical Engineering Technology Katelynn Marie Corl Nursing Technology (ADN)	Breanna Jo Church	LPN to Associate Degree Nursing (ADN)
Brayden Clark Digital Media Design - Web Design Option Brayden M. Clark Digitial Media Design Technology Certificate Brandy Kay Clayton Nursing Technology (ADN) Michaela Cline LPN to Associate Degree Nursing (ADN) Olivia M. Close EMS - Basic COTC Certificate Program Allison Ann Coleman Nursing Technology (ADN) Darren Duane Collins Manufacturing Engineering Technology Jenna Marie Collins Human Services Program Taryn Nikkole Collins Nursing Technology (ADN) Ashley Aerin-Jo Compton Radiologic Science Technology Felicia M. Conley Case Management for Healthcare & Gerontology Professionals Deanna Marie Conroy Nursing Technology (ADN) Jamie Christine Cook Associate of Science Degree Melissa O. Cook Nursing Technology (ADN) Ryan Arthur Cooper Mechanical Engineering Technology Katelynn Marie Corl Nursing Technology (ADN)	Brayden Clark	Digital Media Design - Graphics Design Option
Brandy Kay Clayton Michaela Cline LPN to Associate Degree Nursing (ADN) Olivia M. Close EMS - Basic COTC Certificate Program Allison Ann Coleman Nursing Technology (ADN) Darren Duane Collins Manufacturing Engineering Technology Jenna Marie Collins Human Services Program Taryn Nikkole Collins Nursing Technology (ADN) Ashley Aerin-Jo Compton Radiologic Science Technology Felicia M. Conley Case Management for Healthcare & Gerontology Professionals Deanna Marie Conroy Nursing Technology (ADN) Jamie Christine Cook Associate of Science Degree Melissa O. Cook Nursing Technology (ADN) Ryan Arthur Cooper Mechanical Engineering Technology Katelynn Marie Corl Nursing Technology (ADN) Nursing Technology Ratelynn Marie Corl Nursing Technology (ADN)		Digital Media Design - Web Design Option
Michaela Cline LPN to Associate Degree Nursing (ADN) Olivia M. Close EMS - Basic COTC Certificate Program Allison Ann Coleman Nursing Technology (ADN) Darren Duane Collins Manufacturing Engineering Technology Jenna Marie Collins Human Services Program Taryn Nikkole Collins Nursing Technology (ADN) Ashley Aerin-Jo Compton Radiologic Science Technology Felicia M. Conley Case Management for Healthcare & Gerontology Professionals Deanna Marie Conroy Nursing Technology (ADN) Jamie Christine Cook Associate of Science Degree Melissa O. Cook Nursing Technology (ADN) Ryan Arthur Cooper Mechanical Engineering Technology Brooke Allison Copley Electrical Engineering Technology Katelynn Marie Corl Nursing Technology (ADN)	Brayden M. Clark	Digitial Media Design Technology Certificate
Olivia M. Close EMS - Basic COTC Certificate Program Allison Ann Coleman Nursing Technology (ADN) Darren Duane Collins Manufacturing Engineering Technology Jenna Marie Collins Human Services Program Taryn Nikkole Collins Nursing Technology (ADN) Ashley Aerin-Jo Compton Radiologic Science Technology Felicia M. Conley Case Management for Healthcare & Gerontology Professionals Deanna Marie Conroy Nursing Technology (ADN) Jamie Christine Cook Associate of Science Degree Melissa O. Cook Nursing Technology (ADN) Ryan Arthur Cooper Mechanical Engineering Technology Brooke Allison Copley Electrical Engineering Technology Katelynn Marie Corl Nursing Technology (ADN)	Brandy Kay Clayton	Nursing Technology (ADN)
Allison Ann Coleman Darren Duane Collins Manufacturing Engineering Technology Jenna Marie Collins Human Services Program Taryn Nikkole Collins Nursing Technology (ADN) Ashley Aerin-Jo Compton Radiologic Science Technology Felicia M. Conley Case Management for Healthcare & Gerontology Professionals Deanna Marie Conroy Nursing Technology (ADN) Jamie Christine Cook Associate of Science Degree Melissa O. Cook Nursing Technology (ADN) Ryan Arthur Cooper Mechanical Engineering Technology Brooke Allison Copley Electrical Engineering Technology Katelynn Marie Corl Nursing Technology (ADN)	Michaela Cline	LPN to Associate Degree Nursing (ADN)
Darren Duane Collins Jenna Marie Collins Human Services Program Taryn Nikkole Collins Nursing Technology (ADN) Ashley Aerin-Jo Compton Radiologic Science Technology Felicia M. Conley Case Management for Healthcare & Gerontology Professionals Deanna Marie Conroy Nursing Technology (ADN) Jamie Christine Cook Associate of Science Degree Melissa O. Cook Nursing Technology (ADN) Ryan Arthur Cooper Mechanical Engineering Technology Brooke Allison Copley Electrical Engineering Technology Katelynn Marie Corl Nursing Technology (ADN)	Olivia M. Close	EMS - Basic COTC Certificate Program
Jenna Marie Collins Human Services Program Taryn Nikkole Collins Nursing Technology (ADN) Ashley Aerin-Jo Compton Radiologic Science Technology Felicia M. Conley Case Management for Healthcare & Gerontology Professionals Deanna Marie Conroy Nursing Technology (ADN) Jamie Christine Cook Associate of Science Degree Melissa O. Cook Nursing Technology (ADN) Ryan Arthur Cooper Mechanical Engineering Technology Brooke Allison Copley Electrical Engineering Technology Katelynn Marie Corl Nursing Technology (ADN)	Allison Ann Coleman	Nursing Technology (ADN)
Taryn Nikkole Collins Nursing Technology (ADN) Ashley Aerin-Jo Compton Radiologic Science Technology Felicia M. Conley Case Management for Healthcare & Gerontology Professionals Deanna Marie Conroy Nursing Technology (ADN) Jamie Christine Cook Associate of Science Degree Melissa O. Cook Nursing Technology (ADN) Ryan Arthur Cooper Mechanical Engineering Technology Brooke Allison Copley Electrical Engineering Technology Katelynn Marie Corl Nursing Technology (ADN)	Darren Duane Collins	Manufacturing Engineering Technology
Ashley Aerin-Jo Compton Radiologic Science Technology Felicia M. Conley Case Management for Healthcare & Gerontology Professionals Deanna Marie Conroy Nursing Technology (ADN) Jamie Christine Cook Associate of Science Degree Melissa O. Cook Nursing Technology (ADN) Ryan Arthur Cooper Mechanical Engineering Technology Brooke Allison Copley Electrical Engineering Technology Katelynn Marie Corl Nursing Technology (ADN)	Jenna Marie Collins	Human Services Program
Felicia M. Conley Case Management for Healthcare & Gerontology Professionals Deanna Marie Conroy Nursing Technology (ADN) Jamie Christine Cook Associate of Science Degree Melissa O. Cook Nursing Technology (ADN) Ryan Arthur Cooper Mechanical Engineering Technology Brooke Allison Copley Electrical Engineering Technology Nursing Technology (ADN)	Taryn Nikkole Collins	Nursing Technology (ADN)
Professionals Deanna Marie Conroy Nursing Technology (ADN) Jamie Christine Cook Associate of Science Degree Melissa O. Cook Nursing Technology (ADN) Ryan Arthur Cooper Mechanical Engineering Technology Brooke Allison Copley Electrical Engineering Technology Katelynn Marie Corl Nursing Technology (ADN)	Ashley Aerin-Jo Compton	Radiologic Science Technology
Deanna Marie Conroy Jamie Christine Cook Associate of Science Degree Melissa O. Cook Nursing Technology (ADN) Ryan Arthur Cooper Brooke Allison Copley Katelynn Marie Corl Nursing Technology (ADN) Nursing Technology Nursing Technology Nursing Technology (ADN)	Felicia M. Conley	Case Management for Healthcare & Gerontology
Jamie Christine CookAssociate of Science DegreeMelissa O. CookNursing Technology (ADN)Ryan Arthur CooperMechanical Engineering TechnologyBrooke Allison CopleyElectrical Engineering TechnologyKatelynn Marie CorlNursing Technology (ADN)		-
Melissa O. Cook Ryan Arthur Cooper Brooke Allison Copley Katelynn Marie Corl Nursing Technology (ADN) Mechanical Engineering Technology Electrical Engineering Technology Nursing Technology (ADN)		
Ryan Arthur CooperMechanical Engineering TechnologyBrooke Allison CopleyElectrical Engineering TechnologyKatelynn Marie CorlNursing Technology (ADN)		<u> </u>
Brooke Allison Copley Electrical Engineering Technology Katelynn Marie Corl Nursing Technology (ADN)		
Katelynn Marie Corl Nursing Technology (ADN)		
G A C G 1		
	Sean Austin Corley	LET-BPA Cert Accelerated
Nicole Marie Corotis Nursing Technology (ADN)		
Chrischelle Lea Cox Nursing Technology (ADN)		
Tess Marie Cox Practical Nursing One Year Certificate	Tess Marie Cox	Practical Nursing One Year Certificate
Justis A. Coyle Nursing Technology (ADN)	Justis A. Coyle	
Gianna M Crano Diagnostic Medical Sonography - Cardiovascular	Gianna M Crano	Diagnostic Medical Sonography - Cardiovascular
Beth A. Crawford Case Management for Healthcare & Gerontology	Beth A. Crawford	
Professionals		Professionals

Beth Ann Crawford	HUM - Addiction Studies COTC Certificate
Beth A. Crawford	Human Services Program
Shardonnay Crockerham	Diagnostic Medical Sonography - Cardiovascular
Kara N. Cruikshank	EMS - Basic COTC Certificate Program
Ashton B. Cunningham	Early Childhood Education Technology
Jessica Ann Cunningham	Bookkeeping Skills COTC Certificate
Katsumi Cura	State Tested Nurse Aid (STNA) Cotc Certificate
James Michael Cutshall	Nursing Technology (ADN)
Christopher Tyler Dailey	Associate of Science Degree
Kyla Elizabeth Dalton	LPN to Associate Degree Nursing (ADN)
Rocquel Falon Dalton	LPN to Associate Degree Nursing (ADN)
Jennifer Lynn Davis	Phlebotomy Cotc Certificate
Sydney A. Davis	Nursing Technology (ADN)
Danelle Louis Destine	Practical Nursing One Year Certificate
Narayan Dhimal	Nursing Technology (ADN)
Kunta Dhungel	Information Technology - Programming/Software
	Development
Graisen Nicolle Diercks	HLT - Electrocardiograph Technician Certificate
Richard Karl Doctor	Information Technology - Programming/Software
36 45 4	Development
Maxwell Doku	Nursing Technology (ADN)
Allissa Marie Dortch	Health Services Technology - Medical Coding Option
Celeste Dotson	Human Services Program
Nicole Melissa Douglass	Nursing Technology (ADN)
Christopher Lee Drake	Human Services Program
Elisha Christina Dudte	Nursing Technology (ADN)
Molly Mackenzie Dugan	Forensic Science Technology
Wayne Timothy Duston	LET-BPA Cert Accelerated
Adam William Eberth	Accounting Technology
Adam William Eberth	Bookkeeping Skills COTC Certificate
Brandt Mitchell Ebright	Law Enforcement Technology
Brandt M. Ebright	LET-BPA Cert - 2 semesters_night
Rebekah Suzanne Eddy	Nursing Technology (ADN)
Mickey Ryan Edmonds	Mechanical Engineering Technology
Julia Lynn Ehmke	Nursing Technology (ADN)
Rahmo Maye Ekar	Human Services Program
Amanda Katherine Elias	Digital Media Design - Graphics Design Option
Amanda Katherine Elias	Digital Media Design - Web Design Option
Julia Ann Ellis	Practical Nursing One Year Certificate
Fathi Elmi	Human Services Program
Kimberly Rosa Erman	Practical Nursing One Year Certificate
Kylee Rae Ervin	Surgical Technology
Kylee Rae Ervin	Surgical Technology One Year Certificate
Omar Esparza	Information Technology -Specialist
Clinton Alan Eutsey	LET-BPA Cert Accelerated
Kylie Renee Everhart	Business Management Technology

Kylie Renee Everhart	Office Administration One Year Certificate
Bereket Fantaye	HLT - Electrocardiograph Technician Certificate
Shaban Omar Farah	Nursing Technology (ADN)
Pamela Marie Farley	Nursing Technology (ADN)
Braden Thomas Feick	Information Technology -Specialist
Crislyn Rayne Felix	Associate of Science Degree
Kayla Ann Fenimore	LPN to Associate Degree Nursing (ADN)
Peter John Philip Ferguson	LET-BPA Cert Accelerated
Aaliyah Brianne Fetherolf	Business Management Technology
Brittney Nicole Fetters	Diagnostic Medical Sonography - General
Deirdre Denise Fife	LET-BPA Cert Accelerated
Clair Elizabeth Fink	Digital Media Design - Graphics Design Option
Clair Elizabeth Fink	Digital Media Design - Web Design Option
Kelli Anne Finney	LPN to Associate Degree Nursing (ADN)
Michele Lynn Fortune	Surgical Technology
Michele Lynn Fortune	Surgical Technology One Year Certificate
Heather Mae Francis	Nursing Technology (ADN)
Teagan Mliss Fredo	Nursing Technology (ADN)
Amy Jo Freeman	LPN to Associate Degree Nursing (ADN)
Teresa M. Fry	Management One Year Certificate
Teresa M. Fry	Office Administration One Year Certificate
Kayla Dawn Gallagher	Practical Nursing One Year Certificate
Jamal D. Gant-Blackshear	LET-BPA Cert Accelerated
Erica Annette Gary	LPN to Associate Degree Nursing (ADN)
Molly Anna Gebhardt	Associate of Science Degree
Hannah Nicole George	Mental Health Certificate
James M. Gerbasi	Business Management Technology
Kalpana Ghimire	HLT - Electrocardiograph Technician Certificate
Thurman Ray Gibson	Digital Media Design - Graphics Design Option
Tyler James Gilbert	LET-BPA Cert - 2 semesters night
Danielle L. Good	EMS - Basic COTC Certificate Program
Elaine Mae Gossett	Human Services Program
Jakob Mikael Lee Green	LET-BPA Cert Accelerated
Kayla Ann Green	Business Management Technology
Madison Nicole Gullett	Nursing Technology (ADN)
Courtney Lynn Guthrie	Surgical Technology
Courtney Lynn Guthrie	Surgical Technology One Year Certificate
Chelsie Caye Haddox	Nursing Technology (ADN)
Seth Sebastian Hahler	Associate of Science Degree
Seth Sebastian Hahler, Sr.	HUM - Addiction Studies COTC Certificate
Seth Sebastian Hahler	Human Services Program
Courtney Lee Hall	Surgical Technology One Year Certificate
Jeremy Christopher Hall	Nursing Technology (ADN)
Kaitlyn Danielle Hall	Surgical Technology One Year Certificate
Kaylee Dean Hambleton	Human Services Program

Aron S. Hamilton	Nursing Technology (ADN)
Madison Kay Haney	Nursing Technology (ADN)
Rachel Constance Harbrecht	Digital Media Design - Graphics Design Option
Austin Connor Harlow	LET-BPA Cert Accelerated
Matthew L. Harrell	LET-BPA Cert - 2 semesters_night
India Michelle Harris	LPN to Associate Degree Nursing (ADN)
Kerstin Mae Harris	Associate of Science Degree
Jacklin Elizabeth Hartman	LPN to Associate Degree Nursing (ADN)
Morgan Alexis Hartman	Nursing Technology (ADN)
Stephen Lewis Hash	Radiologic Science Technology
Emma Lee Hatch	Nursing Technology (ADN)
Emily Ann Hauger	HUM - Addiction Studies COTC Certificate
Emily Ann Hauger	Human Services Program
Affiong Ibokette Hawkins	Practical Nursing One Year Certificate
LeAnn Hayes	Bookkeeping Skills COTC Certificate
LeAnn Hayes	Business Management Technology
Kolbe Heeralal	Associate of Science Degree
Christopher Charles Hellickson	Nursing Technology (ADN)
Lyndsie Lynn Helsel	LPN to Associate Degree Nursing (ADN)
Kayesyn Tavish Hemmerly	Nursing Technology (ADN)
Haley Nicole Hensley	Nursing Technology (ADN)
Amber Nicole Hermey	Nursing Technology (ADN)
Nikolas Caleb Hickey	Information Technology - Programming/Software
	13 1
C W 1 II' 1	Development To 1 1 1
Sean Wesley Hicks	Fire Science Technology
Jennifer Lynn Hirschi	Fire Science Technology Nursing Technology (ADN)
Jennifer Lynn Hirschi Alexandria Catherine Hite	Fire Science Technology Nursing Technology (ADN) Criminal Justice Technology
Jennifer Lynn Hirschi Alexandria Catherine Hite William Don Holcomb	Fire Science Technology Nursing Technology (ADN) Criminal Justice Technology Practical Nursing One Year Certificate
Jennifer Lynn Hirschi Alexandria Catherine Hite William Don Holcomb Kiersten Paige Holdsworth	Fire Science Technology Nursing Technology (ADN) Criminal Justice Technology Practical Nursing One Year Certificate Surgical Technology
Jennifer Lynn Hirschi Alexandria Catherine Hite William Don Holcomb Kiersten Paige Holdsworth Kiersten Paige Holdsworth	Fire Science Technology Nursing Technology (ADN) Criminal Justice Technology Practical Nursing One Year Certificate Surgical Technology Surgical Technology One Year Certificate
Jennifer Lynn Hirschi Alexandria Catherine Hite William Don Holcomb Kiersten Paige Holdsworth Kiersten Paige Holdsworth Kevin Michael Holley	Fire Science Technology Nursing Technology (ADN) Criminal Justice Technology Practical Nursing One Year Certificate Surgical Technology Surgical Technology One Year Certificate LET-BPA Cert - 2 semesters_night
Jennifer Lynn Hirschi Alexandria Catherine Hite William Don Holcomb Kiersten Paige Holdsworth Kiersten Paige Holdsworth Kevin Michael Holley Amanda Jean Marie Holtz	Fire Science Technology Nursing Technology (ADN) Criminal Justice Technology Practical Nursing One Year Certificate Surgical Technology Surgical Technology One Year Certificate LET-BPA Cert - 2 semesters_night Business Management Technology
Jennifer Lynn Hirschi Alexandria Catherine Hite William Don Holcomb Kiersten Paige Holdsworth Kiersten Paige Holdsworth Kevin Michael Holley Amanda Jean Marie Holtz Joslin Renee Holtz	Fire Science Technology Nursing Technology (ADN) Criminal Justice Technology Practical Nursing One Year Certificate Surgical Technology Surgical Technology One Year Certificate LET-BPA Cert - 2 semesters_night Business Management Technology Nursing Technology (ADN)
Jennifer Lynn Hirschi Alexandria Catherine Hite William Don Holcomb Kiersten Paige Holdsworth Kiersten Paige Holdsworth Kevin Michael Holley Amanda Jean Marie Holtz Joslin Renee Holtz Isabel Grace Hooley	Fire Science Technology Nursing Technology (ADN) Criminal Justice Technology Practical Nursing One Year Certificate Surgical Technology Surgical Technology One Year Certificate LET-BPA Cert - 2 semesters_night Business Management Technology Nursing Technology (ADN) Business Management Technology
Jennifer Lynn Hirschi Alexandria Catherine Hite William Don Holcomb Kiersten Paige Holdsworth Kiersten Paige Holdsworth Kevin Michael Holley Amanda Jean Marie Holtz Joslin Renee Holtz Isabel Grace Hooley Isabel Grace Hooley	Fire Science Technology Nursing Technology (ADN) Criminal Justice Technology Practical Nursing One Year Certificate Surgical Technology Surgical Technology One Year Certificate LET-BPA Cert - 2 semesters_night Business Management Technology Nursing Technology (ADN) Business Management Technology Office Administration One Year Certificate
Jennifer Lynn Hirschi Alexandria Catherine Hite William Don Holcomb Kiersten Paige Holdsworth Kiersten Paige Holdsworth Kevin Michael Holley Amanda Jean Marie Holtz Joslin Renee Holtz Isabel Grace Hooley Isabel Grace Hooley Courtney Elizabeth Horn	Fire Science Technology Nursing Technology (ADN) Criminal Justice Technology Practical Nursing One Year Certificate Surgical Technology Surgical Technology One Year Certificate LET-BPA Cert - 2 semesters_night Business Management Technology Nursing Technology (ADN) Business Management Technology Office Administration One Year Certificate Nursing Technology (ADN)
Jennifer Lynn Hirschi Alexandria Catherine Hite William Don Holcomb Kiersten Paige Holdsworth Kiersten Paige Holdsworth Kevin Michael Holley Amanda Jean Marie Holtz Joslin Renee Holtz Isabel Grace Hooley Isabel Grace Hooley Courtney Elizabeth Horn Rhea Alagase Hough	Fire Science Technology Nursing Technology (ADN) Criminal Justice Technology Practical Nursing One Year Certificate Surgical Technology Surgical Technology One Year Certificate LET-BPA Cert - 2 semesters_night Business Management Technology Nursing Technology (ADN) Business Management Technology Office Administration One Year Certificate Nursing Technology (ADN) Practical Nursing One Year Certificate
Jennifer Lynn Hirschi Alexandria Catherine Hite William Don Holcomb Kiersten Paige Holdsworth Kiersten Paige Holdsworth Kevin Michael Holley Amanda Jean Marie Holtz Joslin Renee Holtz Isabel Grace Hooley Isabel Grace Hooley Courtney Elizabeth Horn Rhea Alagase Hough Jonathan James Houghton	Fire Science Technology Nursing Technology (ADN) Criminal Justice Technology Practical Nursing One Year Certificate Surgical Technology Surgical Technology One Year Certificate LET-BPA Cert - 2 semesters_night Business Management Technology Nursing Technology (ADN) Business Management Technology Office Administration One Year Certificate Nursing Technology (ADN) Practical Nursing One Year Certificate Business Management Technology
Jennifer Lynn Hirschi Alexandria Catherine Hite William Don Holcomb Kiersten Paige Holdsworth Kiersten Paige Holdsworth Kevin Michael Holley Amanda Jean Marie Holtz Joslin Renee Holtz Isabel Grace Hooley Isabel Grace Hooley Courtney Elizabeth Horn Rhea Alagase Hough Jonathan James Houghton	Fire Science Technology Nursing Technology (ADN) Criminal Justice Technology Practical Nursing One Year Certificate Surgical Technology Surgical Technology One Year Certificate LET-BPA Cert - 2 semesters_night Business Management Technology Nursing Technology (ADN) Business Management Technology Office Administration One Year Certificate Nursing Technology (ADN) Practical Nursing One Year Certificate Business Management Technology Management One Year Certificate
Jennifer Lynn Hirschi Alexandria Catherine Hite William Don Holcomb Kiersten Paige Holdsworth Kiersten Paige Holdsworth Kevin Michael Holley Amanda Jean Marie Holtz Joslin Renee Holtz Isabel Grace Hooley Isabel Grace Hooley Courtney Elizabeth Horn Rhea Alagase Hough Jonathan James Houghton Tyeler Leighann Houts	Fire Science Technology Nursing Technology (ADN) Criminal Justice Technology Practical Nursing One Year Certificate Surgical Technology Surgical Technology One Year Certificate LET-BPA Cert - 2 semesters_night Business Management Technology Nursing Technology (ADN) Business Management Technology Office Administration One Year Certificate Nursing Technology (ADN) Practical Nursing One Year Certificate Business Management Technology Management One Year Certificate LPN to Associate Degree Nursing (ADN)
Jennifer Lynn Hirschi Alexandria Catherine Hite William Don Holcomb Kiersten Paige Holdsworth Kiersten Paige Holdsworth Kevin Michael Holley Amanda Jean Marie Holtz Joslin Renee Holtz Isabel Grace Hooley Isabel Grace Hooley Courtney Elizabeth Horn Rhea Alagase Hough Jonathan James Houghton Tyeler Leighann Houts Madeline L. Howard	Fire Science Technology Nursing Technology (ADN) Criminal Justice Technology Practical Nursing One Year Certificate Surgical Technology Surgical Technology One Year Certificate LET-BPA Cert - 2 semesters_night Business Management Technology Nursing Technology (ADN) Business Management Technology Office Administration One Year Certificate Nursing Technology (ADN) Practical Nursing One Year Certificate Business Management Technology Management One Year Certificate LPN to Associate Degree Nursing (ADN) Nursing Technology (ADN)
Jennifer Lynn Hirschi Alexandria Catherine Hite William Don Holcomb Kiersten Paige Holdsworth Kiersten Paige Holdsworth Kevin Michael Holley Amanda Jean Marie Holtz Joslin Renee Holtz Isabel Grace Hooley Isabel Grace Hooley Courtney Elizabeth Horn Rhea Alagase Hough Jonathan James Houghton Tyeler Leighann Houts Madeline L. Howard Paige Michelle Ann Hubbard	Fire Science Technology Nursing Technology (ADN) Criminal Justice Technology Practical Nursing One Year Certificate Surgical Technology Surgical Technology One Year Certificate LET-BPA Cert - 2 semesters_night Business Management Technology Nursing Technology (ADN) Business Management Technology Office Administration One Year Certificate Nursing Technology (ADN) Practical Nursing One Year Certificate Business Management Technology Management One Year Certificate LPN to Associate Degree Nursing (ADN) Nursing Technology (ADN) Surgical Technology
Jennifer Lynn Hirschi Alexandria Catherine Hite William Don Holcomb Kiersten Paige Holdsworth Kiersten Paige Holdsworth Kevin Michael Holley Amanda Jean Marie Holtz Joslin Renee Holtz Isabel Grace Hooley Isabel Grace Hooley Courtney Elizabeth Horn Rhea Alagase Hough Jonathan James Houghton Jonathan J. Houghton Tyeler Leighann Houts Madeline L. Howard Paige Michelle Ann Hubbard	Fire Science Technology Nursing Technology (ADN) Criminal Justice Technology Practical Nursing One Year Certificate Surgical Technology Surgical Technology One Year Certificate LET-BPA Cert - 2 semesters_night Business Management Technology Nursing Technology (ADN) Business Management Technology Office Administration One Year Certificate Nursing Technology (ADN) Practical Nursing One Year Certificate Business Management Technology Management One Year Certificate LPN to Associate Degree Nursing (ADN) Nursing Technology (ADN) Surgical Technology Surgical Technology One Year Certificate
Jennifer Lynn Hirschi Alexandria Catherine Hite William Don Holcomb Kiersten Paige Holdsworth Kiersten Paige Holdsworth Kevin Michael Holley Amanda Jean Marie Holtz Joslin Renee Holtz Isabel Grace Hooley Isabel Grace Hooley Courtney Elizabeth Horn Rhea Alagase Hough Jonathan James Houghton Tyeler Leighann Houts Madeline L. Howard Paige Michelle Ann Hubbard Tianna Marie Huddleston	Fire Science Technology Nursing Technology (ADN) Criminal Justice Technology Practical Nursing One Year Certificate Surgical Technology Surgical Technology One Year Certificate LET-BPA Cert - 2 semesters_night Business Management Technology Nursing Technology (ADN) Business Management Technology Office Administration One Year Certificate Nursing Technology (ADN) Practical Nursing One Year Certificate Business Management Technology Management One Year Certificate LPN to Associate Degree Nursing (ADN) Nursing Technology (ADN) Surgical Technology Surgical Technology One Year Certificate LPN to Associate Degree Nursing (ADN)
Jennifer Lynn Hirschi Alexandria Catherine Hite William Don Holcomb Kiersten Paige Holdsworth Kiersten Paige Holdsworth Kevin Michael Holley Amanda Jean Marie Holtz Joslin Renee Holtz Isabel Grace Hooley Isabel Grace Hooley Courtney Elizabeth Horn Rhea Alagase Hough Jonathan James Houghton Jonathan J. Houghton Tyeler Leighann Houts Madeline L. Howard Paige Michelle Ann Hubbard	Fire Science Technology Nursing Technology (ADN) Criminal Justice Technology Practical Nursing One Year Certificate Surgical Technology Surgical Technology One Year Certificate LET-BPA Cert - 2 semesters_night Business Management Technology Nursing Technology (ADN) Business Management Technology Office Administration One Year Certificate Nursing Technology (ADN) Practical Nursing One Year Certificate Business Management Technology Management One Year Certificate LPN to Associate Degree Nursing (ADN) Nursing Technology (ADN) Surgical Technology Surgical Technology One Year Certificate

Alexis Nicole Humes	HLT - Electrocardiograph Technician Certificate
Laurie Ann Hurd	Diagnostic Medical Sonography - Cardiovascular
Deborah Lynette Hurlbert	Business Management Technology
Alyson P. Hurst	EMS - Basic COTC Certificate Program
Ronald Lee Hurst, Jr.	Electrical Engineering Technology
Kathryn Q. Hutchison	Information Technology - Programming/Software
	Development
Nicole E. Jacko	LET-BPA Cert Accelerated
Alexa Ann Jackson	Nursing Technology (ADN)
Ashley Nicole Jackson	Practical Nursing One Year Certificate
Christopher M. James	Information Technology - Programming/Software
	Development
Jordan Brooke James	LPN to Associate Degree Nursing (ADN)
Dyno Ferns Jean	Electrical Engineering Technology
Kelsey R Jenei	Surgical Technology
Kelsey R. Jenei	Surgical Technology One Year Certificate
Adin Patrick Johnson	Nursing Technology (ADN)
Elly Hope Johnson	Diagnostic Medical Sonography - General
Erica Marie Johnson	LPN to Associate Degree Nursing (ADN)
Katie Joiner	Early Childhood Education Technology
Autumn Christine Jones	Nursing Technology (ADN)
Don'Nesha Nycole Jones	Nursing Technology (ADN)
Lauren Michelle Jones	Business Management Technology
Leslie Ann Jones	LPN to Associate Degree Nursing (ADN)
Lucy Joseph	Nursing Technology (ADN)
Mariama Bintu Kamara	Nursing Technology (ADN)
Joel Thom Kaviyakone	Radiologic Science Technology
Laikyn Dawn Keadle	Surgical Technology
Laikyn Dawn Keadle	Surgical Technology One Year Certificate
Hunter Charles Keller	Business Management Technology
Hunter Charles Keller	Office Administration One Year Certificate
Alex Kelley	Business Management Technology
Natalie Elizabeth Kelley	Phlebotomy Cotc Certificate
McKenzie Stone Kelly	Phlebotomy Cotc Certificate
McKenzie Stone Kelly	Practical Nursing One Year Certificate
Stephanie Louisa Kemmerer	Diagnostic Medical Sonography - General
Brianna Christine Kemper	Diagnostic Medical Sonography - Cardiovascular
Meredith Kristine Kennedy	Human Services Program
Chakra Pani Khatiwoda	Practical Nursing One Year Certificate
Susan Kidd	Business Management Technology
Alexis Brianna King	Associate of Science Degree
Kaitlyn Nicole King	LET-BPA Cert Accelerated
Renee Katherine Kinser	Mental Health Certificate
Casondra L. Kirk	EMS - Basic COTC Certificate Program
Marissa Elaine Klein	Nursing Technology (ADN)
Ocean Brianna Klein	Nursing Technology (ADN)

Reba Lin Kocher	State Tested Nurse Aid (STNA) Cotc Certificate
Bai Koroma	LPN to Associate Degree Nursing (ADN)
Titus Earl Krabill	Business Management Technology
Titus Earl Krabill	Office Administration One Year Certificate
Nathan Louis Krier	Electrical Engineering Technology
Sheila Lynn Kristek	Business Management Technology
Sheila Lynn Kristek	Human Resources One Year Certificate
Sheila Lynn Kristek	Management One Year Certificate
Sheila Lynn Kristek	Office Administration One Year Certificate
Brea Sue Kunkler	Health Services Technology - Medical Coding Option
Susan Lynn Kunz	Human Resources One Year Certificate
Susan Lynn Kunz	Management One Year Certificate
Helina Kwarteng	LPN to Associate Degree Nursing (ADN)
Abby Rebbecca Lambert	Practical Nursing One Year Certificate
Erin R. Lambright	Surgical Technology
Erin Rebekah Lambright	Surgical Technology One Year Certificate
Dylan Thomas Lopez Lamoure	Civil Cad COTC Certificate
Sarah L. Lashbrook	LPN to Associate Degree Nursing (ADN)
Brittany Lynn Leach	Nursing Technology (ADN)
Jessica Renae Leach	Nursing Technology (ADN)
Jessica Diane Leggett	Nursing Technology (ADN)
Audra A. Lemmon	Nursing Technology (ADN)
Rachelle Tamika Lewis	Associate of Arts Degree
Rachel N. Liming	Nursing Technology (ADN)
Kaitlyn Joy Lindeman	Business Management Technology
Kaitlyn Joy Lindeman	Office Administration One Year Certificate
Cassandra Ann Linger	Nursing Technology (ADN)
Jonny Rutledge Lippincott	Management One Year Certificate
Jonny Rutledge Lippincott	Office Administration One Year Certificate
Brianna Kaye Little	Practical Nursing One Year Certificate
Deniece Lynn Livingston	Practical Nursing One Year Certificate
Justin James Livingston	Nursing Technology (ADN)
Shauna Lynn Owens Long	Human Resources One Year Certificate
Andrew T. Lonsinger	Electrical Engineering Technology
Victoria Renee Lovelace	Nursing Technology (ADN)
Brianna Kay Lowery	LPN to Associate Degree Nursing (ADN)
Patricia J. Lowery	LPN to Associate Degree Nursing (ADN)
Terry Lee Lowery	Nursing Technology (ADN)
Bob Francis Lubega	Practical Nursing One Year Certificate
Ashley Doreen Lutz	Nursing Technology (ADN)
Aissata Ly-Sall	Practical Nursing One Year Certificate
Jessica Danielle MacDonald	Practical Nursing One Year Certificate
Jaclynn Paige Mahle	Associate of Science Degree
Josslyn Renee Mahon	LPN to Associate Degree Nursing (ADN)
Josslyn Renee Mahon	Mental Health Certificate

Michaela Nicole MahoneyDiagnostic Medical Sonography - CardiovascularJenna Nicole MakuchSurgical TechnologyJenna Nicole MakuchSurgical Technology One Year CertificateShelby Dawn MalcolmNursing Technology (ADN)Nina L. MarleyLPN to Associate Degree Nursing (ADN)Tyler W. T. MarmonInformation Technology - Programming/Software DevelopmentShane Richard MartosCivil Cad COTC CertificateSydney Elizabeth MarvinHuman Services ProgramBrook Elizabeth MatneyAssociate of Arts DegreeTia Michelle MaughmerNursing Technology (ADN)Hailey Mariah MaynardSurgical TechnologyHailey Mariah MaynardSurgical Technology One Year CertificateJennifer Elizabeth McBurrowsNursing Technology (ADN)Matthew James McCardleElectrical Engineering TechnologyLogan Cole-Marlow McClainAssociate of Arts DegreeMolly Ann McClanahanNursing Technology (ADN)Alycia Marie McClellandPractical Nursing One Year CertificateErin M. McConnellEMS - Basic COTC Certificate ProgramNatalie Santanna McCownLPN to Associate Degree Nursing (ADN)	
Jenna Nicole MakuchSurgical Technology One Year CertificateShelby Dawn MalcolmNursing Technology (ADN)Nina L. MarleyLPN to Associate Degree Nursing (ADN)Tyler W. T. MarmonInformation Technology - Programming/Software DevelopmentShane Richard MartosCivil Cad COTC CertificateSydney Elizabeth MarvinHuman Services ProgramBrook Elizabeth MatneyAssociate of Arts DegreeTia Michelle MaughmerNursing Technology (ADN)Hailey Mariah MaynardSurgical TechnologyHailey Mariah MaynardSurgical Technology One Year CertificateJennifer Elizabeth McBurrowsNursing Technology (ADN)Matthew James McCardleElectrical Engineering TechnologyLogan Cole-Marlow McClainAssociate of Arts DegreeMolly Ann McClanahanNursing Technology (ADN)Alycia Marie McClellandPractical Nursing One Year CertificateErin M. McConnellEMS - Basic COTC Certificate ProgramNatalie Santanna McCownLPN to Associate Degree Nursing (ADN)	
Shelby Dawn Malcolm Nina L. Marley LPN to Associate Degree Nursing (ADN) Tyler W. T. Marmon Information Technology - Programming/Software Development Shane Richard Martos Civil Cad COTC Certificate Sydney Elizabeth Marvin Brook Elizabeth Matney Associate of Arts Degree Tia Michelle Maughmer Nursing Technology (ADN) Hailey Mariah Maynard Surgical Technology Hailey Mariah Maynard Surgical Technology One Year Certificate Jennifer Elizabeth McBurrows Nursing Technology (ADN) Matthew James McCardle Logan Cole-Marlow McClain Associate of Arts Degree Molly Ann McClanahan Nursing Technology (ADN) Alycia Marie McClelland Practical Nursing One Year Certificate Erin M. McConnell EMS - Basic COTC Certificate Program Natalie Santanna McCown LPN to Associate Degree Nursing (ADN)	
Nina L. Marley Tyler W. T. Marmon Information Technology - Programming/Software Development Shane Richard Martos Civil Cad COTC Certificate Sydney Elizabeth Marvin Brook Elizabeth Matney Tia Michelle Maughmer Human Services Program Brook Elizabeth Matney Associate of Arts Degree Tia Michelle Maughmer Nursing Technology (ADN) Hailey Mariah Maynard Surgical Technology Hailey Mariah Maynard Surgical Technology One Year Certificate Jennifer Elizabeth McBurrows Nursing Technology (ADN) Matthew James McCardle Electrical Engineering Technology Logan Cole-Marlow McClain Molly Ann McClanahan Nursing Technology (ADN) Alycia Marie McClelland Practical Nursing One Year Certificate Erin M. McConnell EMS - Basic COTC Certificate Program Natalie Santanna McCown LPN to Associate Degree Nursing (ADN)	
Tyler W. T. Marmon Information Technology - Programming/Software Development Shane Richard Martos Civil Cad COTC Certificate Sydney Elizabeth Marvin Brook Elizabeth Matney Associate of Arts Degree Tia Michelle Maughmer Nursing Technology (ADN) Hailey Mariah Maynard Surgical Technology One Year Certificate Jennifer Elizabeth McBurrows Nursing Technology (ADN) Matthew James McCardle Logan Cole-Marlow McClain Molly Ann McClanahan Nursing Technology (ADN) Alycia Marie McClelland Practical Nursing One Year Certificate Ems - Basic COTC Certificate Program Natalie Santanna McCown LPN to Associate Degree Nursing (ADN)	
Shane Richard Martos Civil Cad COTC Certificate Sydney Elizabeth Marvin Brook Elizabeth Matney Associate of Arts Degree Tia Michelle Maughmer Nursing Technology (ADN) Hailey Mariah Maynard Surgical Technology Hailey Mariah Maynard Surgical Technology One Year Certificate Jennifer Elizabeth McBurrows Nursing Technology (ADN) Matthew James McCardle Electrical Engineering Technology Logan Cole-Marlow McClain Associate of Arts Degree Molly Ann McClanahan Nursing Technology (ADN) Alycia Marie McClelland Practical Nursing One Year Certificate Erin M. McConnell EMS - Basic COTC Certificate Program Natalie Santanna McCown LPN to Associate Degree Nursing (ADN)	
Sydney Elizabeth Marvin Brook Elizabeth Matney Associate of Arts Degree Tia Michelle Maughmer Nursing Technology (ADN) Hailey Mariah Maynard Surgical Technology Hailey Mariah Maynard Surgical Technology One Year Certificate Jennifer Elizabeth McBurrows Nursing Technology (ADN) Matthew James McCardle Logan Cole-Marlow McClain Molly Ann McClanahan Nursing Technology (ADN) Alycia Marie McClelland Practical Nursing One Year Certificate Erin M. McConnell EMS - Basic COTC Certificate Program Natalie Santanna McCown LPN to Associate Degree Nursing (ADN)	
Brook Elizabeth Matney Associate of Arts Degree Tia Michelle Maughmer Nursing Technology (ADN) Hailey Mariah Maynard Surgical Technology One Year Certificate Jennifer Elizabeth McBurrows Nursing Technology (ADN) Matthew James McCardle Electrical Engineering Technology Logan Cole-Marlow McClain Associate of Arts Degree Molly Ann McClanahan Nursing Technology (ADN) Alycia Marie McClelland Practical Nursing One Year Certificate Erin M. McConnell EMS - Basic COTC Certificate Program Natalie Santanna McCown LPN to Associate Degree Nursing (ADN)	
Tia Michelle Maughmer Nursing Technology (ADN) Hailey Mariah Maynard Surgical Technology One Year Certificate Jennifer Elizabeth McBurrows Nursing Technology (ADN) Matthew James McCardle Logan Cole-Marlow McClain Molly Ann McClanahan Nursing Technology (ADN) Alycia Marie McClelland Practical Nursing One Year Certificate Erin M. McConnell EMS - Basic COTC Certificate Program Natalie Santanna McCown LPN to Associate Degree Nursing (ADN)	
Hailey Mariah Maynard Surgical Technology Hailey Mariah Maynard Surgical Technology One Year Certificate Jennifer Elizabeth McBurrows Nursing Technology (ADN) Matthew James McCardle Electrical Engineering Technology Logan Cole-Marlow McClain Associate of Arts Degree Molly Ann McClanahan Nursing Technology (ADN) Alycia Marie McClelland Practical Nursing One Year Certificate Erin M. McConnell EMS - Basic COTC Certificate Program Natalie Santanna McCown LPN to Associate Degree Nursing (ADN)	
Hailey Mariah Maynard Jennifer Elizabeth McBurrows Nursing Technology (ADN) Matthew James McCardle Logan Cole-Marlow McClain Molly Ann McClanahan Nursing Technology (ADN) Alycia Marie McClelland Practical Nursing One Year Certificate Erin M. McConnell EMS - Basic COTC Certificate Program Natalie Santanna McCown LPN to Associate Degree Nursing (ADN)	
Jennifer Elizabeth McBurrows Nursing Technology (ADN) Matthew James McCardle Electrical Engineering Technology Logan Cole-Marlow McClain Associate of Arts Degree Molly Ann McClanahan Nursing Technology (ADN) Alycia Marie McClelland Practical Nursing One Year Certificate Erin M. McConnell EMS - Basic COTC Certificate Program Natalie Santanna McCown LPN to Associate Degree Nursing (ADN)	
Jennifer Elizabeth McBurrowsNursing Technology (ADN)Matthew James McCardleElectrical Engineering TechnologyLogan Cole-Marlow McClainAssociate of Arts DegreeMolly Ann McClanahanNursing Technology (ADN)Alycia Marie McClellandPractical Nursing One Year CertificateErin M. McConnellEMS - Basic COTC Certificate ProgramNatalie Santanna McCownLPN to Associate Degree Nursing (ADN)	
Matthew James McCardleElectrical Engineering TechnologyLogan Cole-Marlow McClainAssociate of Arts DegreeMolly Ann McClanahanNursing Technology (ADN)Alycia Marie McClellandPractical Nursing One Year CertificateErin M. McConnellEMS - Basic COTC Certificate ProgramNatalie Santanna McCownLPN to Associate Degree Nursing (ADN)	
Logan Cole-Marlow McClainAssociate of Arts DegreeMolly Ann McClanahanNursing Technology (ADN)Alycia Marie McClellandPractical Nursing One Year CertificateErin M. McConnellEMS - Basic COTC Certificate ProgramNatalie Santanna McCownLPN to Associate Degree Nursing (ADN)	
Molly Ann McClanahan Nursing Technology (ADN) Alycia Marie McClelland Practical Nursing One Year Certificate Erin M. McConnell EMS - Basic COTC Certificate Program Natalie Santanna McCown LPN to Associate Degree Nursing (ADN)	
Alycia Marie McClelland Practical Nursing One Year Certificate Erin M. McConnell EMS - Basic COTC Certificate Program Natalie Santanna McCown LPN to Associate Degree Nursing (ADN)	
Erin M. McConnell EMS - Basic COTC Certificate Program Natalie Santanna McCown LPN to Associate Degree Nursing (ADN)	
Natalie Santanna McCown LPN to Associate Degree Nursing (ADN)	
Morgan Nicole McDaniel LPN to Associate Degree Nursing (ADN)	
Zackery Wayne McElroy Criminal Justice Technology	
Janet Alicia McIntosh LPN to Associate Degree Nursing (ADN)	
Matthew Lee McMahon LET-BPA Cert Accelerated	
Chase Patrick Meade Information Technology - Programming/Software	
Development	
Chase Patrick Meade Information Technology -Specialist	
Jacquelyn L. Meechan Diagnostic Medical Sonography - Cardiovascular	
Paige Denise Meeks EMS - Basic COTC Certificate Program	
Jenna Nicole Mekolites Practical Nursing One Year Certificate	
Timothy E. Meyers EMS - Basic COTC Certificate Program	
Charlette Romain Mickey Nursing Technology (ADN)	
Bridget Alexandria Mickley Business Management Technology	
Bridget Alexandria Mickley Office Administration One Year Certificate	
Heidi Louise Miller Surgical Technology One Year Certificate	
Kari S. Miller Diagnostic Medical Sonography - Cardiovascular	
Olivia Elizabeth Miller Nursing Technology (ADN)	
Dianna Jay Mills Digital Media Design - Graphics Design Option	
Dianna Jay Mills Digital Media Design - Web Design Option	
Dianna Jay Mills Digitial Media Design Technology Certificate	
Madalynn Dell-Morgan Minnear Forensic Science Technology	
Tristan Daniel Mizer Electric Transmission and Power Distribution	
Technology	
Tristan Daniel Mizer Electrical Engineering Technology	
Habon Ahmed Mohamed Nursing Technology (ADN)	
Tonya Michelle Moore Accounting Technology	_

Ashley Nicole Morningstar	Nursing Technology (ADN)
Shelby Jean Morris	Diagnostic Medical Sonography - General
Steven Morris	EMS - Basic COTC Certificate Program
Zosha Rachel Morse	Nursing Technology (ADN)
Megan Dawn Mowery	Nursing Technology (ADN)
Gavin Thomas Kreps Moyer	Associate of Science Degree
Madeline E. Muncie	LET-BPA Cert Accelerated
Jason Paul Murphy	Human Services Program
Patrick Ryan Murphy	LET-BPA Cert - 2 semesters_night
Emily Lynn Mussori	Surgical Technology
Emily Lynn Mussori	Surgical Technology One Year Certificate
Hailey Marie Myers	Practical Nursing One Year Certificate
Hunter Lynlee Myers	Office Administration One Year Certificate
Christina M. Napier	HLT - Electrocardiograph Technician Certificate
Aicha Ba Ndongo	LPN to Associate Degree Nursing (ADN)
Logan David Nelson	Architectural Cad COTC Certificate
Logan David Nelson	Architectural Engineering Technology
Justin Nestor	LET-BPA Cert Accelerated
Madison Renea Nethers	Nursing Technology (ADN)
Tessa Lee Nethers	Early Childhood Education Technology
Scott Minh-tri Nguyen	Information Technology - Programming/Software
	Development
Amanda Sue Nihiser	Nursing Technology (ADN)
Samantha Alexis Noland	Early Childhood Education Technology
Timothy Scott Noland	LET-BPA Cert - 2 semesters_night
Abdullahi Abdikadir Noor	Nursing Technology (ADN)
Angela Zorana Novak	Nursing Technology (ADN)
Jacklyn Anne Nussbaum	Associate of Science Degree
Prince Nyame	Nursing Technology (ADN)
Esther Nyayuki	Nursing Technology (ADN)
Emily Catherine O'Connell	Nursing Technology (ADN)
Nicholas J. Offenburger	Electric Transmission and Power Distribution
	Technology
Nicholas J. Offenburger	Electrical Engineering Technology
Logan Qui-Yu O'Keefe	Nursing Technology (ADN)
Nafiso Omar	Accounting Technology
Nina H. Onyshko	Nursing Technology (ADN)
Taylor Adair Osborn	Associate of Arts Degree
Courtney Michele Ours	Surgical Technology
Courtney Michele Ours	Surgical Technology One Year Certificate
Michaela Ann Parker	LPN to Associate Degree Nursing (ADN)
Bethany Rachelle Patrick	LPN to Associate Degree Nursing (ADN)
Tabitha Lynne Patterson	Associate of Technical Study in Service Technology
Tabitha Lynne Patterson	Case Management for Healthcare & Gerontology Professionals
Olivia Anne Paul	Radiologic Science Technology

Emily Elizabeth Perez	Nursing Technology (ADN)
Adi Selene Perez	Practical Nursing One Year Certificate
Bobbie Jean Perry	Business Management Technology
Bobbie Jean Perry	Human Resources One Year Certificate
Bobbie Jean Perry	Management One Year Certificate
Bobbie Jean Perry	Office Administration One Year Certificate
Phillip Paul Perry	LET-BPA Cert - 2 semesters night
Logan Taylor Peterman	Surgical Technology One Year Certificate
Summer Petrey	Nursing Technology (ADN)
Gracey Jayne Pettit	Practical Nursing One Year Certificate
Tre' Michael Phelps	LET-BPA Cert - 2 semesters night
Megan Lynn Philabaum	Business Management Technology
Megan Lynn Philabaum	Human Resources One Year Certificate
Megan Lynn Philabaum	Management One Year Certificate
Megan Lynn Philabaum	Office Administration One Year Certificate
Lauren Michelle Pierce	Nursing Technology (ADN)
Rodney Arthur Piper	Criminal Justice Technology
Tyler J. Piper	Emergency Medical Services Technology
Sarah Marie Pope	LET-BPA Cert - 2 semesters night
Tyler A. Powell	Nursing Technology (ADN)
Tirshana Pyakurel	Nursing Technology (ADN)
Bailey Rose Quitter	Phlebotomy Cotc Certificate
Zachary Kyle Ramage	Electrical Trades Technology
Dakoda Millard Ramsey	LET-BPA Cert Accelerated
Olivia Ann Raschke	Nursing Technology (ADN)
Emily Elizabeth Rauscher	Nursing Technology (ADN)
Alan George Reeder	Nursing Technology (ADN)
Travis A Reeves	LET-BPA Cert - 2 semesters_night
Kayla Michelle Reynolds	HLT - Electrocardiograph Technician Certificate
Raquel Reynoso	LPN to Associate Degree Nursing (ADN)
Karalyn Taylor Rhodeback	LET-BPA Cert - 2 semesters night
Season Ashley Richards	Nursing Technology (ADN)
Maureen Lynn Richert	Business Management Technology
Georgina Rivera	Early Childhood Education Technology
Elizabeth Ann Robinson	Nursing Technology (ADN)
Riley Lynn Robinson	Associate of Science Degree
Eric Vincent Rodriguez	LET-BPA Cert Accelerated
Mason Laser Roese	Nursing Technology (ADN)
Carla Renee Rogers	Human Services Program
Allie Ryan Roman	LPN to Associate Degree Nursing (ADN)
Britney Sue Rooker	Law Enforcement Technology
Britney S. Rooker	LET-BPA Cert Accelerated
Jared R. Ross	LET-BPA Cert Accelerated
Amanda Rowles	Early Childhood Education Technology
Lexi Ruh	Diagnostic Medical Sonography - Cardiovascular
	9

McKenzie Lynn Runyon	Criminal Justice Technology
Christianah Damilola Salako	Business Management Technology
Katelyn Marie Salts	Case Management for Healthcare & Gerontology
	Professionals
Stevie Samsal	Nursing Technology (ADN)
Peter M. Sanders	Digital Media Design - Graphics Design Option
Peter M. Sanders	Digital Media Design - Web Design Option
Timothy Sanford	LET-BPA Cert - 2 semesters_night
Mireyda Sulem Santiago-Martinez	Nursing Technology (ADN)
Kelly Marie Sapp	Business Management Technology
Kelly Marie Sapp	Office Administration One Year Certificate
Kathleen R. Schlabach	EMS - Basic COTC Certificate Program
Gregory Patrick Schultz	Digital Media Design - Graphics Design Option
Gregory Patrick Schultz	Digital Media Design - Web Design Option
Emily Scott	LPN to Associate Degree Nursing (ADN)
Taylor Jane Scott	Business Management Technology
Taylor Jane Scott	Human Resources One Year Certificate
Taylor Jane Scott	Management One Year Certificate
Taylor Jane Scott	Office Administration One Year Certificate
Kasheena Faith Sesay	LPN to Associate Degree Nursing (ADN)
Katie Ann Sewell	Nursing Technology (ADN)
Jenny Rose Shanaberg	Health Services Technology - Medical Coding Option
Tonya Leean Sharp	Nursing Technology (ADN)
Eric Michael Shauck	Nursing Technology (ADN)
Bolaji Abdul-Mujib Shinaba	Business Management Technology
Catherine Lynn Shook	Surgical Technology
Catherine Lynn Shook	Surgical Technology One Year Certificate
Raylynn D. Shortt	EMS - Basic COTC Certificate Program
Oksana Shvets	Nursing Technology (ADN)
Tracy L. Simms	Practical Nursing One Year Certificate
Andrew Michael Sims	Emergency Medical Services Technology
Devin Sindeldecker	EMS - Basic COTC Certificate Program
Maninder Singh	Nursing Technology (ADN)
Catrena D'Lynne Sizemore	Nursing Technology (ADN)
Nicole Lynn Slosser	LPN to Associate Degree Nursing (ADN)
Brianna Laine Small	Associate of Science Degree
Abigail Cynthia Smith	Associate of Arts Degree
Brad Taylor Smith	LET-BPA Cert Accelerated
Chelsee Renee Smith	LPN to Associate Degree Nursing (ADN)
Dayna Graceann Smith	Digital Media Design - Graphics Design Option
Elizabeth Rose Smith	Diagnostic Medical Sonography - General
Emma Joelle Smith	Practical Nursing One Year Certificate
Gregory Alex Smith	Information Technology -Specialist
Katelyn Marie Smith	Phlebotomy Cotc Certificate
Lacey M. Smith	Surgical Technology
Lacey Marie Smith	Surgical Technology One Year Certificate

Nadia Jolee Smith	Business Management Technology
Nadia Jolee Smith	Office Administration One Year Certificate
Jessica Ellen Smitley	Practical Nursing One Year Certificate
Kellie Jo Smyers	Nursing Technology (ADN)
Juliana Joyce Snyder	Nursing Technology (ADN)
Margaret Ruth Snyder	Mental Health Certificate
Christina Renee Sobona	Nursing Technology (ADN)
Jared Zachary Spangler	Nursing Technology (ADN)
Laura Spearman	Diagnostic Medical Sonography - General
Lisa Marie Spears	Accounting Technology
Lisa Marie Spears	Bookkeeping Skills COTC Certificate
Leah Nicole Spielberger	Nursing Technology (ADN)
Alanta Briann Spurgeon	Associate of Science Degree
Charles David Sroufe	Nursing Technology (ADN)
Jack Rollin Staats	Business Management Technology
Jack Rollin Staats	Office Administration One Year Certificate
Daniel John Steger	Criminal Justice Technology
Kayla Renee Stevenson	Nursing Technology (ADN)
Micah Robert Stilwell	Digital Media Design - Graphics Design Option
Kaylee Nicole Stirk	Surgical Technology
Kaylee Nicole Stirk	Surgical Technology One Year Certificate
Emma Todd Stokes	Business Management Technology
Emma Todd Stokes	Office Administration One Year Certificate
Natasha Calyst Stouffer	Nursing Technology (ADN)
Samantha P. Stout	Mental Health Certificate
Jenna Lee Stowers	Human Services Program
Laycee Nikol Striker	Practical Nursing One Year Certificate
Tessa Surland	Nursing Technology (ADN)
Alaina Michelle Swank	Nursing Technology (ADN)
Levi Lorin Swendal	Mechanical Engineering Technology
Nathaniel K. Swinehart	Information Technology -Specialist
Nicole Marie Swinehart	Practical Nursing One Year Certificate
Zachary E. Swoyer	LET-BPA Cert - 2 semesters_night
Kristin Nikkole Talbert	Nursing Technology (ADN)
Douglas Vincent Taraska	Architectural Cad COTC Certificate
Sierra D. Taylor	ATS DEGREE IN DENTAL ASSISTING/HEALTH
Yasmina Louise Taylor	Accounting Technology
Yasmina Louise Taylor	Bookkeeping Skills COTC Certificate
Sarita Thatal	LPN to Associate Degree Nursing (ADN)
Kathryn F. Thibo	Nursing Technology (ADN)
Alicia Ann Thompson	Nursing Technology (ADN)
Aliyah Rae Thompson	Human Services Program
Diane Marie Thompson	HLT - Electrocardiograph Technician Certificate
Tanishia Anita Thompson	Digital Media Design - Graphics Design Option
Tanishia Anita Thompson	Digital Media Design - Web Design Option

Tanishia Anita Thompson	Digitial Media Design Technology Certificate
Kayla Danielle Thorp	HUM - Addiction Studies COTC Certificate
Lawson E. Tittle	Civil Cad COTC Certificate
Dustin Richard Tolley	Information Technology - Programming/Software
,	Development
Kerri Nichole Tolliver	LPN to Associate Degree Nursing (ADN)
Haley R. Torr	EMS - Basic COTC Certificate Program
Paris Nicole Trammell	LPN to Associate Degree Nursing (ADN)
Kara L. Treat	Phlebotomy Cotc Certificate
Aaron Christopher Tritt	Digital Media Design - Web Design Option
Justin Levi Tritt	Information Technology - Programming/Software
	Development
Heather Janette Turner	Practical Nursing One Year Certificate
Trinity Dale Turner	Business Management Technology
Trinity Dale Turner	Office Administration One Year Certificate
Leela Uprety	Nursing Technology (ADN)
Isaac Zafar Usman	Practical Nursing One Year Certificate
Addie Rae Van Kirk	Nursing Technology (ADN)
Monica Lee Vandagriff	Practical Nursing One Year Certificate
Paige Lynn Varney	Nursing Technology (AND)
Madison Leigh Wadsworth	Nursing Technology (AND)
Aubrey Page Walker	Associate of Science Degree
Nathaniel Jorden Walker	Information Technology – Programming/Software
	Development
Nathaniel Jorden Walker	Information Technology -Specialist
Shawn O'Bryan Warren	Nursing Technology (AND)
Savannah Rose Pearl Watson	Nursing Technology (AND)
Cole Allen Waugh	Nursing Technology (AND)
Sydnee Marie Wears	Nursing Technology (AND)
Kimberley Marie Webb	Forensic Science Technology
Cynthia Rene' Weekly	Nursing Technology (AND)
Dustin Lee Wellons	Nursing Technology (AND)
Julia Hayden West	HLT – Electrocardiograph Technician Certificate
Emily White	EMS – Basic COTC Certificate Program
Amberlynn Starr Whiteside	LPN to Associate Degree Nursing (AND)
Gabriel Alan Whittington	LPN to Associate Degree Nursing (AND)
Sidney Brianne Wilden	Nursing Technology (AND)
Thomas Kristopher Williams	Practical Nursing One Year Certificate
Christopher Grant Williamson	Practical Nursing One Year Certificate
Ashley Marie Wilson	Nursing Technology (AND)
Jamison Alysse Winrow	Nursing Technology (AND)
Spencer Allen Withrow	Practical Nursing One Year Certificate
Haley Alexa Wolfe	Information Technology – Programming/Software
	Development
Noah G. Wolfe	Information Technology – Programming/Software
	Development

Nancy Woode	Nursing Technology (AND)
Madison Marie Woodring	Surgical Technology
Madison Marie Woodring	Surgical Technology One Year Certificate
Caitlin Leigh Workman	Associate of Science Degree
Lori Jane Wright	LPN to Associate Degree Nursing (AND)
Afag Hassan Yasin	LPN to Associate Degree Nursing (AND)
Noah Bradley Yinger	LET-BPA Cert – 2 semesters_night
Katlyn Jean Yost	Business Management Technology
Katlyn Jean Yost	Human Resources One Year Certificate
Katlyn Jean Yost	Management One Year Certificate
Madeline Elaine Young	Early Childhood Education Technology
Riley William Young	Nursing Technology (AND)
Aaron McKinnon Zangmeister	Nursing Technology (AND)
Halle Zimmerman	18igital Media Design Technology Certificate
Colin Lee Zollars	Information Technology – Programming/Software
	Development
Colin Lee Zollars	Information Technology -Specialist

Moving on from COVID: COTC's Academic Strategy for the New Normal

Dr. Eric Heiser, Provost, reflected back and shared plans for looking ahead. He shared of our Academic & Student Success Plan and lessons learned.

One year ago...Programmatic changes: Culinary Science program closed, reduced number of Engineering programs and right-sized staffing, evaluated struggling programs, reduced faculty, and administrative positions, looking to the future.

Where do we stand today...returning to campus, nursing program is completely back on campus fulltime, invested for online transition and training of staff and faculty, invested millions in our students, enrollments are trending up.

Next normal....flexibility (meeting students where they are and providing options), willing to challenge the norm, be innovative, differentiate how we are the best choice for our students, new federal levels of support, be ready for anything

Moving forward? Continue to evaluate current and future academic programs, focus on student success, improve our retention and completion rates and seeing our students to graduation.

Extended campuses...focus on gen-ed and in demand programmatic offerings which are very strategic. Offering short-term certificates. Partnerships with CCP & Career Centers and leverage these strengths.

Coshocton – Gen-Ed Delivery, encourage transfer upon completion. Short-term programs healthcare related and C-tec manufacturing partnership

Knox – Gen-Ed delivery, Nursing program, Economic Development partnerships enhanced Pataskala – Fastest growing area of the county. CCP Partnerships are strong and getting stronger. IT and DMD to start in the CCP areas. Nursing & Healthcare, Warehouse & Logistics, Gen-Ed and Expansion discussions

Future – *Potential* new programs (Dental Hygiene (C-Tec Partnership), Logistics and Warehouse Operations (Amazon), Airframe Mechanic (Boeing need), Brew master/Distiller, Medical Coding, Others

Path Ahead...we need to be willing to take chances, figure out what works for us, unafraid to make tough decisions, ensure our budget reflects our goals, be bold and stand out to help students achieve their goals.

PRESIDENTS REPORT

Dr. Berry, our goal is to adapt and evolve to meet our students needs and demands in each of our market areas. Enrollment for summer is flat and we are looking forward to having our nursing students back on campus.

Budget – David reported that the FY22 budget will come before the board next month. We have preliminary state projects based on the governor's version. We got a 4.2% increase which is very significant. There could possible still be some changes over the next month or so. Finance Committee meeting on May 27 and will bring it to the board next month.

Dr. Berry gave Bruce Hawkins a tour of our Coshocton Campus last week while John was in Coshocton to meet with some Coshocton partners.

Minor Police Academy training center issue in the newspaper last week. Issue and rectified. Tactical unit moved to office campus location.

Cabinet Retreat held last month was quite successful. Would recommend the book "Boys in the Boat" which is great for team dynamic/review.

OTHER BUSINESS

Chairman Montagnese suggested we consider not holding a board meeting in July. Mr. Thompson made a motion to not have a meeting on July 20 as originally scheduled. Mr. Crawford seconded the motion. Motion passed.

BE IT RESOLVED: the Central Ohio Technical College Board of Trustees agrees to not have a meeting on July 20 as originally scheduled.

Mr. Hawkins made a motion to adjourn.

Mr. Montagnese is hoping we return to in person meetings starting in August. We are looking into space on campus that would accommodate an in person meeting.

The meeting adjourned at 9:32 a.m.		
Rob Montagnese	Steve Cohen	
Chairman	Vice-Chairman	

MISSION STATEMENT

To meet the technical education and training needs of students and employers in the area.